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From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday, November 04,201011:09 AM ,....---_.._­ ~.........
To: CLK • Orders 1Notices \)C, CLK • CORRESPONDENCECc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted Mr.Iinistrative0 I'&rties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. OJ 555-10Date and Time: 11/4/2010 11 :07:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100395·GU DISTRIBUTION: • 
Filename I Path: 100395.or.kef.doc 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE FROM 

INDIANTOWN GAS COMPANY TO 


FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY - INDIANTOWN DIVISION 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission fCL'{.. 0Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100395 

! 
I 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I Akerman Law Firm (IOKeating) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 

• CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@eenturylink.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes 

'Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@fir.com Yes 
Indiantown Gas Company GU606 brian@indiantowngas.com No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes I 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes I 
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 

i TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mceabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. wi lIis(a)windstream. com Yes 

Printed on 11/4/2010 at 2:40:43 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday. November 04.20102:42 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =192752) 

Attachments: 09176-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1114/2010 
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FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 

Dorothy Menasco 
 LAdmlnlstrdY._Parlll_ConHnter 

DOCUMENT NO.,___...........~__

From: Dorothy Menasco 

DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
Sent: Tuesday, September 28,20105:33 PM 

To: Katherine Fleming 

Cc: John Slemkewicz; Marguerite McLean; Connie Kummer; Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 

Subject: FW: Name Change for Indiantown Gas - ON 100395-GU 

Hi Katherine, we received your e-mail shown below: 

From: Katherine Fleming 

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 4:37 PM 

To: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: John Slem kewicz 

Subject: FW: Name Change for Indiantown Gas - ON 100395-GU 


I don't see where this letter has been placed in the docket file, as requested by staff. Could you please double­
check? 

Thanks! 

Marguerite advised John on 911411 0 (highlighted below in red for convenience) that if the document was to be included in 
the docket file, that it needed to be printed and forwarded to CLK with instructions to the Clerk regarding processing. We 
never received anything. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChiefDeputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Servia Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
oubHc and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 2:13 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: John Slemkewicz; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Name Change for Indiantown Gas - DN 100395-GU 

Thanks Marguerite. Once the order is issued acknowledging the name change I will update MCD accordingly. 
N 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 2:03 PM 
To: John Slemkewicz 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Name Change for Indiantown Gas - DN 100395-GU 

9/29/2010 
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Per this e-mail, i will change the "," to \I in the docket title.\I 

From: John Slemkewicz 
sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 2:02 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Name Change for Indiantown Gas - DN 100395-GU 

yes... please change it from "," to "-" 

From: Marguerite McLean 
sent: Tuesda~ September 14/ 20101:59 PM 
To: John Slemkewicz 
Cc: Connie Kummer; Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Nonnye Grant; Dorothy IlIIenasco 
Subject: RE: Name Change for Indiantown Gas - DN 100395-GU 

John, 

DO you want the Clerk's Office to change the docket title 


from: 

"Request for acknowledgment of name change from Indiantown Gas Company to 

Florida Public utilities Company, Indiantown Division." 

to 

"Request for acknowledgment of name change from Indiantown Gas Company to 

Florida Public utilities Company - Indiantown Division." 


?, or leave as is ? 

also, 

If you would like the attachment to your e-mail placed in the docket file, the 
attachment needs to be printed and forwarded to CLK with a memo providing 
instructions to the Clerk's Office regarding processing (i. e. advising if it should be 
placed in the docket file, or in administrative/consumer/parties correspondence). 

Thank you for your help, 
Marguerite. 

From: John Slemkewicz 
sent: Tuesday, September 14,2010 11:39 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Connie Kummer; Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: FW: Name Change for Indiantown Gas - DN 100395-GU 

Per the attached letter, the new official name is "Florida Public Utilities Company - Indiantown 
Division" 

Please include this letter in the DN 100395-GU docket file. 

9/29/2010 
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From: beth.keating@akerman.com [mailto:beth.keating@akerman.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 11:14 AM 
To: John Slemkewicz 
Subject: Name Change for Indiantown Gas 

John, 

Attached is a letter that reflects the correct name that Indiantown will now operate under. Please don't hesitate to contact me if you 
have questions. Have a great day! 

Sincerely, 
Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
beth.keating@akerman.com 

www.akerman.comIBio I V Card 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named 
above, If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited, Ifyou have 
received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it Thank you, 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U,S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S, federal tax advice 
contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U,S. Internal Revenue Code, or (Ii) 
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment 

9/2912010 


www.akerman.comIBio
mailto:beth.keating@akerman.com
mailto:mailto:beth.keating@akerman.com
mailto:beth.keating@akerman.com


STATE OF FLORIDA COMMISSIONERS: 
NANCY ARCENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK ElXiAR 
NArlLAN A. SKOP 
ARTGRAHAM 
RONALD A. BRISG. 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 41 3-6770 

September 9,2010 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
Akerman Law Firm 
Beth Keating 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Re: Docket No. 100395-GU 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for acknowledgment of name change from 
Indiantown Gas Company to Florida Public Utilities Company, Indiantown Division, which was filed 
in this office on September 8,2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate 
staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Oftice of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occw. . 01 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportuniq Employer 

PSC Websile: hnp:lhvww.floridspsc.com lnlernet E-mail: eonlact@pse.slalr.fl.us 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission CJer[
;;-... ,.-.. 

Docket No. 100395-GU Date Docketed: 09/0B/2010 Title: Request for acknowledgment of name change from Indiantown Gas 
Company to Florida Public Utilities Company, Indiantown 
Division. 

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Public Utilities Company, In 
Indiantown Gas Company FPSC, eLK .. COru~.ESPONDENCE 

J!Ad;:ninis~rafue_Pames_Cuas.mkcl 
J)OCUMENT NO .. D 75"6"5'-It) 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
DISTRlBUnON: -

Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (EeR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modul@ Bl(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Stijff A~~ignmf:nts FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(B50) 413-6770 

OPR Staff [QJ Current C4SR revision level 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsf:l B. 
9. 

10. 
OCR~ 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
lS. 

! 16. 
17. 
lB. 

·19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Ful1 Commission - Commission Pane1 - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date fi1ed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3B. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - ChaJrman Comp1etes Asslgnments are as fo110ws: 

P hOff're earlng lcer 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

I 

I 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I 8I 

I I I I 
Where panels are aSSigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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~ase ASslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora rage ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Oocket No. 10039S-GU Date Docketed: 09/081Z010 Title: Request for acknowledgment of name change from Indiantown Gas 
Company to Florida Public Utilities Company, Indiantown 
Division. 

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Public Utilities Company, In 
Indiantown Gas Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) I 

ADM 
I 

APA CLK (ECR) 
x 

Gel 
x 

PIF RAD SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Modul~ B1(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCLIMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6170Staff Assignments 


Due Dates 

OPR Staff l Slemkewicz, C Kummer 
 [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 09/17/2010I. Recommendation to Office of General Counsel 
2. Administrative Order NONE 10/01/2010 

NONE3. Close Docket or Revise CASR 10/01/2010 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 


Staff 'gunsel K Fleming 
 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs n. 

12. 

jU:
15. 
16. 
17. 
lS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: n. 

32. 
Full Commission _Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff X 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/13/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40.. .Sect10n 3 - Chairman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlng Off'lcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL lAG IEDI SK IGHI BI 

I I I I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH J BI 

J J I I X 
Where panels are assigned the senlor Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100395-GU Date Docketed: 09/08/2010 Title: Request for acknowledgment of name change from Indiantown Gas 
Company to Florida Public Utilities Company - Indiantown 
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Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Indiantown Gas Company 
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Division. 
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram ModulI B1(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUB.JEcr TO REVISION• 

Staff Asiignmenti . FOR UPDATES CDNTAcr THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz. C Kummer [!] Current CASR revision level 

l. Adnrinistrative Order 
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Flenring 8. 
9. 

10. 
0CB.i 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission _Commission Panel n.-Hearing Examiner Staff X 34.- - 35. 
Date fil ed with ClK: 10/07/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Pre ear nq lcerh i Off' 

Where panels are asslgned the senior CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

Previous Current 

10/01/2010 10/29/2010 
10/01/2010 10/29/2010 

Commissioners Hrg
Exam 

Staff 

All I AGIEDI SK I GH I BI 

I I I I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I I I I X 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~ \:\ \ ~'-\fv\..Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner Or a Staff Member is Date: IIII:lllli"!t iassigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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